

RE: Two pension-related issues

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: Alex Mazer <amazer@cwretirement.com>, "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: Jonathan Weisstub <jweisstub@cwretirement.com>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 07:26:54 -0400

From: Alex Mazer [mailto:amazer@cwretirement.com]
Sent: October-20-17 10:12 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Jonathan Weisstub
Subject: Two pension-related issues

Steve, Scott,
I hope you are both well. I am reaching out for two reasons:

1. HOOPP-OPTrust symposium on the future of pension regulation (Nov 24)

I wanted to see if one or both of you would be available for a short call or meeting in the next few weeks to discuss the symposium on the future of pension regulation on Nov 24 that we are working on with HOOPP and OPTrust. I understand that one or both of you may be able to attend. Other confirmed attendees include the FSRA board members (Bryan Davies, Kathy Bouey, and Judith Robertson), Brian Mills, Maureen Jensen, a number of members of the MOF team who work on pension issues, and representatives from the World Bank, the Bank of Canada, and Finance Canada, as well as the CEOs and key executive team members of HOOPP and OPTrust. We would like to discuss the proposed format of the event with you, get your feedback on it, and see whether one of you would be willing to say a few words at the outset of the event about Ontario's pension reform agenda.

2. World Bank report - briefing for MO/PO?

Would you like Jonathan and I to brief either the Minister/MO or the PO on the World Bank Canadian case study report? The report is scheduled to be released at a Canadian Club event on November 22, and we would be delighted to brief the political side ahead of the release.

All the best,
Alex

--

Alex Mazer | Founding Partner
121 King St. West, Suite 2600 | Toronto, ON | M5H 3T9
M +1 647 588 2051
cwretirement.com | [LinkedIn](#) | @CWretirement

